

Strasbourg, 11 August 2011

CEP-CDPATEP (2011) COE/ELCDatabase 11 (*in English only*)

EUROPEAN LANDSCAPE CONVENTION

MEETING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE COUNCIL OF EUROPE EUROPEAN LANDSCAPE CONVENTION INFORMATION SYSTEM – ELCIS (L6)

Paris

7 July 2011

French Ministry of Ecology, Sustainable development, Transport and Housing

REPORT

Document prepared by the General Secretariat Cultural Heritage, Landscape and Spatial Planning Division

1. Opening of the meeting

Mr Jean-François SEGUIN, Chair of the Working Group for the Establishement of the Council of Europe European Landscape Convention Information System and Former Chair of the Council of Europe Conference on the European Landscape Convention, welcomed the participants (List of Participants in Appendix 1 to this report) and presented the agenda of the meeting (Appendix 2 to this report).

The aim of the meeting was to finalise the "Template for the Council of Europe European Landscape Convention Information System ELCIS (L6)" as it appears in Appendix 3 to this report with a view to establishing it.

Background of the activity:

- On 12-13 May 2009 [CDPATEP (2009) 20], the CDPATEP adopted the Guiding Principles for a Council of Europe Database on the European Landscape Convention to be implemented by a group of specialists with the task of proposing the machinery to be developed for the European Landscape Convention in parallel to what is already being applied to the cultural heritage conventions.

- On 23 September 2009, the Committee of Ministers of the Council of Europe took note of the abridged report of the CDPATEP [CM/Del/Dec(2009)1066].

- On 4-5 May 2010 [CDPATEP (2010) 25], the CDPATEP: took note of the report of the 6th expert meeting for the establishment of a Council of Europe Information System of the ELC [CEP-CDPATEP (2010) COE/ELC/L6] and of the draft "Template for the presentation of the landscape policies of the member states of the Council of Europe"; proposed that the Parties to the ELC conduct a trial run of the final version of this template before it is goes online; the delegates of France, the Slovak Republic and Slovenia had already expressed the wish to test this system; asked the Bureau of the CDPATEP to select a number of Parties to the Convention for this purpose on the basis of the proposals received, having due regard to criteria of geographical representativeness and administrative organisation.

- On 2-3 December 2010 [CDPATEP (2010) 49], the Bureau of the CDPATEP: took note of progress achieved for the setting up of the Information System of the European Landscape Convention and decided that a number of Parties to the Convention and regions would test the final version of the questionnaire in 2011 before its publication on the Council of Europe website (4 States: France, Portugal, Slovak Republic, Slovenia and 2 regions: Wallonia and Catalonia); and noted the technical co-operation carried out with HEREIN experts and the interest in using a similar system.

– On 11 February 2011, the participants at the meetings for the establishment of the Council of Europe European Landscape Convention Information System – ELCIS (L6) examined and amended the "Template information grid for the presentation of the landscape policies of the member states of the Council of Europe" as it appears in the Appendix 3 of the Report of the meetings in: *CEP-CDPATEP (2011) COE/ELCDatabase 9*.

- On 20 April 2011, the participants examined and amended the "Template information grid for the presentation of the landscape policies of the member states of the Council of Europe" as it appears in the Appendix 3 to the report *CEP-CDPATEP (2011) COE/ELCDatabase 10* on the basis of the completed documents received from the States and Regions representatives and decided on the calendar of work:

- 3-4 May 2011: Presentation of the "Template for the Council of Europe European Convention Information System ELCIS (L6)" to the 6th Council of Europe Conference on the European Landscape Convention;

- 5-6 May 2011: Decision to be taken by the CDPATEP on the follow-up of the process of the CoE ELC Information System;

- July 2011: Meeting of these selected States and regions with the participation of Mr A. Olivier as a consultant expert of the Council of Europe in order to check the adaptation of the template following the test period.

- On 3-4 May 2011, the draft "Template for the Council of Europe European Convention Information System ELCIS (L6)" as it appear in the document *CEP-CDPATEP* (2010) *COE/ELCDatabase 10, Appendix 3*, was presented to the 6th Council of Europe Conference of the European Landscape Convention [*Report of the meeting: CEP-CDPATEP* (2011) 18E]. The final conclusions of the Conference states that the participants "*underlined* the value of the work of the working group on the Information System on the European Landscape Convention", "*expected* that the activities continue to be developed as mentioned in the report of the last meeting the group [*CEP-CDPATEP* (2011) COE/ELCDatabase 10E]" and "*requested* that ... the Information System of the European Landscape Convention (L6) should be set up, renewing the terms of reference of the existing working group, in order to allow an active follow-up of the Convention, to encourage the exchanges of information between the parties and to promote the value of landscape for Europeans".

– On 4-5 May 2011, the draft "Template for the Council of Europe European Convention Information System ELCIS (L6)" as it appears in the document *CEP-CDPATEP* (2010) *COE/ELCDatabase 10, Appendix 3* was presented to the 4th Meeting of the CDPATEP. The CDPATEP took note of the final conclusions of the 6th Council of Europe Conference of the European Landscape Convention (Strasbourg, 3-4 May 2011) and decided to forward it to the Committee of Ministers for follow-up [Report of the meeting: CDPATEP (2011) 18].

2. Establishment of the Council of Europe European Landscape Convention Information System

The participants:

- examined and amended the "Template information grid for the presentation of the landscape policies of the member states of the Council of Europe" as it appears in the working document (Appendix 3 to this report);

- produced a revised version (Appendix 4 to this report) and decided that it will be edited by Mr A. Olivier as a consultant expert of the Council of Europe;

- decided to examine this last version and a draft lexicon to use the Template on the occasion of the 10th Council of Europe Meeting of the Workshops on the implementation of the European Landscape Convention (Portugal, 20-21 October 2011) in view of the preparation of the draft budget and technical questions for the establishment of the European Landscape Convention Information System (L6).

APPENDIX 1 - LIST OF PARTICIPANTS – p. 4 APPENDIX 2 - AGENDA – p. 6 APPENDIX 3 - WORKING DOCUMENT FOR THE MEETING – p. 7 APPENDIX 4 - DOCUMENT PRODUCED BY THE MEETING – p. 39

* * *

APPENDIX 1

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

REPRESENTATIVE OF STATES

FRANCE

M. Jean-François SEGUIN, *Ancien Président de la Conférence du Conseil de l'Europe sur la Convention européenne du paysage*, Chef du Bureau des paysages et de la publicité, Direction générale de l'aménagement, du logement et de la nature, Direction de l'habitat, de l'urbanisme et des paysages, Sous-direction de la qualité du cadre de vie, Ministère de l'écologie, de l'énergie, du développement durable et de la mer, La Grande Arche, F - 92055 LA DÉFENSE Cedex Tel. +33 (0) 1 40 81 34 48 Fax: +33 (0)1 42 19 20 35

E-mail: Jean-Francois.SEGUIN@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

PORTUGAL

Mme Maria José FESTAS, *Chair of the Conference of the Council of Europe for the European Landscape Convention*, Senior Adviser, Directorate General for Spatial Planning and Urban Development, Ministry of Environment, Spatial Planning and Regional Development, Campo Grande 50, P - 1749 014 LISBOA Tel.: +351 21 782 5011 Fax: + 351 21 782 50 03 E-mail: gabdg@dgotdu.pt

SLOVENIA

Mrs Jelena HLADNIK, Ministry for Environment and Spatial Planning, Dunajska 47, SLO - 1000 LJUBLJANA Tel: +386 14787080 Fax: +386 14787010 E-mail: jelena.hladnik@gov.si

SLOVAK REPUBLIC

Mrs Pavlina MISIKOVA, Adviser, Ministry of the Environment, Namestie L. Stura c.1, SK - 81235 BRATISLAVA Tel: +421 2 5956 2190 Fax: +421 2 5956 2551 E-mail: misikova.pavlina@enviro.gov.sk

REPRESENTATIVE OF REGIONS

WALLOON REGION / REGION WALLONNE

Mme Gislaine DEVILLERS, Département du patrimoine, Direction générale opérationelle de l'Aménagement du Territoire, du Logement et du Patrimoine et de l'Energie, Service public de Wallonie, rue des Brigades d'Irlande 1, B - 5100 NAMUR (JAMBES) Tel. +32 81 33 21 64 Fax: 32 81 33 22 93 E-mail: Gislaine.DEVILLERS@spw.wallonie.be

Mme Mireille DECONINCK, Attachée, Dr Sc. Géographiques, Direction de l'Aménagement Régional, Direction générale opérationnelle de l'Aménagement du Territoire, du Logement et du Patrimoine et de l'Energie, Service public de Wallonie, rue des Brigades d'Irlande 1, B - 5100 NAMUR (JAMBES) Tel. +32 81 33 25 22 Fax: 32 81 33 25 67 E-mail: Mireille.DECONINCK@spw.wallonie.be **CATALONIA REGION/ REGION DE LA CATALOGNE** Mr Pere SALA I MARTÍ, Coordinador tècnic, Observatori del Paisatge de Catalunya, c. Hospici, 8, ES - 17800 OLOT Tel: +34 972 273564 Fax: +34 972 271589 E-mail: pere.sala@catpaisatge.net

EXPERTS OF THE COUNCIL OF EUROPE/ EXPERTS DU CONSEIL DE L'EUROPE

Mr Adrian OLIVIER, President, Europae Archaeologiae Consilium, English Heritage, 1 Waterhouse Square, GB - 138-142 HOLBORN EC1N 2ST Tel. +44 020 79 73 3000 Fax: +44 020 79 73 3001 E-mail: adrian.olivier@english-heritage.org.uk

GENERAL SECRETARIAT OF THE COUNCIL OF EUROPE/ SECRÉTARIAT GÉNÉRAL DU CONSEIL DE L'EUROPE

DGIV - Education, Culture and Heritage, Youth and Sport / DG IV - Éducation, Culture et Patrimoine, Jeunesse et Sport

Mme Maguelonne DEJEANT-PONS, Head of the Cultural Heritage, Landscape and Spatial Planning Division, Conseil de l'Europe, F - 67075 STRASBOURG CEDEX

 Tel.
 +33 (0) 3 88 41 23 98
 Fax
 +33 (0) 3 88 41 37 51

 E-mail:
 maguelonne.dejeant-pons@coe.int
 Fax
 +33 (0) 3 88 41 37 51

* * *

APPENDIX 2

AGENDA

- 1. **Opening of the meeting**
- 2. Establishment of the Council of Europe ELC Information System

APPENDIX 3

WORKING DOCUMENT FOR THE MEETING

TEMPLATE INFORMATION GRID FOR THE PRESENTATION OF LANDSCAPE POLICIES IN THE MEMBER STATES OF THE COUNCIL OF EUROPE

Prepared by the Secretariat of the Council of Europe and the Landscape Convention Expert Group (25 May 2010)

Article 10.1 of the Convention ensures that the existing competent Committee of Experts (CDPATEP) set up under Article 17 of the Statute of the Council of Europe is designated by the Committee of Ministers of the council of Europe to be responsible for monitoring the implementation of the Convention.

Under the provisions of this Article and of Article 8 (concerning the mutual assistance and exchange of information), the parties undertake to cooperate to strengthen the effectiveness of measures taken and in particular to exchange information on all matters covered by the provisions of the Convention.

Recommendation CM / Rec (2008) 3 of the Committee of Ministers to member states on the guidelines for the implementation of the European Landscape Convention provides that each party contributes to the creation of a database on the Internet site of the European Landscape Convention Council of Europe, which will provide a 'toolbox' to promote technical and scientific assistance through the collection and exchange of landscape experience, work, and research.

As part of this process, CDPATEP has charged the Secretariat and a group of experts to develop an information system on the European Landscape Convention to facilitate the implementation of the main articles of the Convention, by understanding how policies are implemented in practice. Analysis of this information will then help to identify any potential problems and issues and identify appropriate technical assistance through exchange of information, experience and best practice and mutual support programmes to help raise standards.

In its first stage, this information system will focus on the main elements of the Convention:

- Definitions of terms protection, management, planning Article 1
- Article 6 Specific measures:
 - 6C Identification and assessment,
 - 6D Landscape quality objectives,
 - 6E Implementation,
- Article 8 Mutual assistance and exchange of information:
- Article 10 Monitoring of the implementation of the Convention.

The information system is expected to meet the following objectives:

- enable authorities and the public to access information and experiences relating to landscape protection, management and planning;
- contribute to the monitoring of the implementation of the Convention (Article 10) •
- allow Parties who wish to use this information system for national use; •
- eventually provide an 'observatory' to analyse and highlight how a rapidly changing society may benefit from caring for landscape;
- facilitate monitoring the development of landscape policies in accordance with the European Landscape Convention;
- maintain and develop cooperative landscape networks and encourage mutual assistance and exchange of 1nformation between parties;
- provide effective information, facilitate the establishment of forums and an interactive data network, and encourage people, especially young people, interested in landscape;
- provide useful information for research and action.

RESPONSABLE désigné par l'Etat partie + si nécessaire correspondant d'une autorité autonome ou remplir en commun ? Expliquer la discussion sur qui remplit la grille

A first step before further developpements

CEP-CDPATEP (2010) COE/ELCDatabase11

Table of contents

Notes

- 0 Basic information (Geopolitical information)
- CHAPTER I General provisions
- Article 1 Definitions
- Article 2 Scope
- Article 3 Aims
- CHAPTER II National measures
- Article 4 Division of Responsibilities
- Article 5 General measures
- Article 6 Specific measures
- CHAPTER III European co-operation
- Article 7 International and programmes
- Article 8 Mutual Assistance and exchange of information
- Article 9 Transfrontier landscapes
- Article 10 Monitoring of the implementation of the Convention
- Article 11 Landscape award of the Council of Europe

NOTES

1. Database

It is important to understand that the information grid is not a questionnaire but, when developed, will be the front end to a database; this requires robust, consistent and coherent data that can be easily be compiled and analysed. Many questions are therefore 'closed' ie Yes/No answers, lists with tick boxes, or requiring numeric data – this will allow results to be directly comparable between countries. Where appropriate 'open' questions have also been included which permit free text answers that can further describe, or qualify the data. More general reports can be generated from the free text portions of the information grid.

2. Completing the Grid

The grid covers a wide range of aspects related to the implementation of the European Landscape Convention; much of the information required is complex, and it is understood that not all content providers will be able to furnish the relevant data in the form required. There is therefore no requirement or necessity to complete all answers in the first instance. However, the utility of this data in actually understanding, and providing evidence of implementation how implementation actually works in practice, is clear. It is hoped that administrations will see the utility of the data that is requested for their own internal purposes, and begin to consider whether it is possible to collect the relevant information in the form required. In this fashion, it is intended that as the reporting cycle develops the database will become more complete, and give a fuller picture of implementation that at the outset of the process.

3. Answers

Each question is designed to try and gather information that will be useful in helping to understand how the provisions of the ELC actually work in practice. In this sense, because the information grid is not about compliance, there are no perfect questions, and in the same way there are no perfect answers. Content providers should attempt to answer each question as best as they can, with the information available.

4. Instructions / Help

When the database is developed, it will be web-enabled so that it can be filled in on-line. For each question it will then be possible to access specific information and instructions related to that question in the form of on-line help.

5. Language

The language and phraseology of all the questions will need to be checked for clarity, and by the expert group to ensure that the meaning of the questions is clear and expressed in ways that landscape specialists will understand.

6. Glossary

The information grid will have to be supported by a comprehensive glossary and thesaurus that explain in more detail the specialist terms and words that are use. This is necessary to ensure that the answers are as consistent and coherent as possible.

7. Stable URLs

Every effort should be made to include **stable** URLs

9. Definitions

All terms used in te questions will require consistent definitions set out in a 'thesaurus'. The Working Group will need to consider these definitions once the final format/shape of the questions has been agreed.

10. Levels

Questions / groups of questions / combinations of questions drawn from the Grid will need to be answered at different levels (National / Regional / Local / Other [ONG?]); although the data categories remain the same, the way the question is expressed (language) may need to be reformulated or adjusted slightly to avoid confusion between these different levels. The questions set out in the grid (below) are currently formulated for a national response – this could either be at the national state level, or at the level of semi-autonomous units of a federal state (eg Swiss Cantons, Belgian Regions, German Länder etc).

When the database has been developed it is intended that where appropriate, each question will be specifically customised for the relevant level.

11. Lists

The order of the lists and sub-lists may require adjustments in order to reflect logical sequence. This needs to be done once all the questions are finalised.

Basic information

State (linked to Council of Europe web site)

00 State (or public authority)

State organization (link to web site of the Council of Europe) Representative for ELC : Name, mail adress

Box to help answering	
01 Official Responsible for answering this	
questionnaire	
Name of Responsible	
Address	
Postcode	
City	
E-mail	
Website	
Participant in Conference	Yes No if no, name of the participant
Participant in CDPATEP	Yes No No if no, name of the participant
Name of Participant(s) in Conference	
Name of Participant(s) in CDPATEP	
Name of Participant(s) in CEMAT	

Box to help answering	
0.2 Has the European Landscape Convention been s	igned or ratified?
Yes No	
If yes, please indicate	
Date of signing:	
Date of ratification:	
Document of ratification:	(Reference)
Is there official translation(s) in the language(s) of th state/region? Yes No	e (Reference)
Are they different official linguistic versions of the E	LC? (Reference)
Is there an unofficial translation in the language of th country?	ne (Reference)
Are They specific territory or territories to which the Convention is applied ?	(Reference)

0.2 bis If the gird is answered by a Regional or Local Authority, is it a specific legal act?

See Pere Document P. 14

• ORGANISATION OF THE STATE

Legal competencies may be decentralised, i.e. exercised below the national level. As states may use similar terms to refer to different levels of autonomy/devolution, please define your levels of governance, and specify the term used in your state. The terms used as examples are not intended as choices, but as guides. They are from the Council of Europe's Congress of Local and Regional Authorities (http://www.loreg.coe.int/)..

4 Landscape responsibilities of the admin	Istrative entities
Name of entity	Landscape responsibilities?
State / Country :	Yes No
1st Administrative level Name of entity:	Yes No
2 nd Administrative level Name of entity:	Yes No
3 rd Administrative level Name of entity:	Yes No

0.5 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to explain other factors relevant to your geo-political situation not included above.

CHAPTER I: General Provisions

Article 1: Definitions

Article 1*a*: Landscape

'Landscape' means an area, as perceived by people, whose character is the result of the action and interaction of natural and/or human factors

	egal definition of 'landscape' in your country different from the ELC ?
Yes If yes:	No
Name/Article	
Reference/U	
RL:	
Legal	(in the language(s) of your country)
definition:	Repeat for each official language
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)
FREE TEXT	'

Box to help answering 1.1.2 Are there other words in the language of your country for the term 'landscape'? Yes No If yes, describe the common meaning / usage of any other words for 'landscape' (using the thesaurus if possible); provide the specific context in which each word is used (eg spatial planning): Word Meaning Reference Context (English or French) (original language) (URL) (Groups of users) Repeat for each additional word and / or context as necessary

Article 1b: Landscape policy

'Landscape policy' means an expression by the competent public authorities of general principles, strategies and guidelines that permit the taking of specific measures aimed at the protection, management and planning of landscapes

Box to help answering	
1.2 Is there a different Yes No If yes:	legal definition of 'landscape policy' in your country?
Name/Article:	
Reference/URL:	
Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)
	Repeat for each official language
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)

Article 1c: Landscape quality objective

'Landscape quality objective' means, for a specific landscape, the formulation by the competent public authorities of the aspirations of the public with regard to the landscape features of their surroundings

Box to help answering		
1.3 Is there a different country? Yes No If yes:	legal definition of 'land	dscape quality objective' in your
Name/Article:		
Reference/URL:		

Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)
	Repeat for each official language
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please
	indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)

Article 1d: Landscape protection

'Landscape protection' means actions to conserve and maintain the significant or characteristic features of a landscape, justified by its heritage value derived from its natural configuration and/or from human activity

Box to help answering	
	legal definition of 'landscape protection' in your country?
Yes No	
lf yes:	
Name/Article:	
Reference/URL:	
Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)
	Repeat for each official language
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please
	indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)

Article 1e: Landscape management

'Landscape management' means action, from a perspective of sustainable development, to ensure the regular upkeep of a landscape, so as to guide and harmonise changes which are brought about by social, economic and environmental processes

Box to help answering	
1.5 Is there a different	legal definition of 'landscape management' in your country?
Yes No	
If yes:	
Name/Article:	
Reference/URL:	
Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)
	Repeat for each official language
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please
	indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)

Article 1f: Landscape planning

'Landscape planning" means strong forward-looking action to enhance, restore or create landscapes

Box to help answering	
1.6 Is there a different	legal definition of 'landscape planning' in your country?
Yes No	
If yes:	
Name/Article:	
Reference/URL:	
Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)
	Repeat for each official language
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please
	indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)

Reintroduce Boxes 2 and 3 without final list (FREE TEXT)

CHAPTER II: National measures

Article 4: Division of responsibilities

Each Party shall implement this Convention, in particular Articles 5 and 6, according to its own division of powers, in conformity with its constitutional principles and administrative arrangements, and respecting the principle of subsidiarity, taking into account the European Charter of Local Self-government. Without derogating from the provisions of this Convention, each Party shall harmonise the implementation of this convention with its own policies.

4.1 Government

	help answering
1.1	In the government structure do responsibility for ELC belongs to a sing ministry?
	If yes,
	Name of Ministry/Department/Authority
	Title of Minister responsible
	Website
	What are the areas of functional responsibility of the Ministry:
	SORT ALPHA
	Agriculture
	Climate change.
	Community
	Cultural heritage
	Culture (general)
	Ecology – biodiversity
	Economy
	Education
	Energy
	Environment (general)
	Foreign affairs
	Forestry
	Infrastructure
	Interior
	Landscape
	Leisure and recreation
	Mineral extraction
	Natural Heritage
	Nature conservation and protection
	Public works
	Research
	Rural Developement
	Spatial planning
	Sustainable development
	Tourism
	Transport
	Water management
	Other (specify):
	FREE TEXT

• • • • • • • • • •		
NAME How is it organ	nised: (Describe bi	iefly)
FREE TEXT		
x to help answering		
	tation and exchange between	the ministry responsible
	other ministries responsible for	or territorial and related
policies?		
Yes No If yes, what form does	it tako	
Title:		
Ministries involved:		
Frequency:	Less than once a year	
	Once a year	
	Twice a year	
	More often	
-	When necessary	
Output:	Common statement	Name:
	Publication	Name:
	Joint Projects/Programmes	Name:
	Other	Name:
URL:	FREE TEXT	
Repeat for additional reg	ular consultation as necessary	
	and a second state of the second second second states and the second second second states and the second	•
	responsible of Landscape policy	?
Climate change.	responsible of Landscape policy	?
Climate change. Economy	responsible of Landscape policy	?
Climate change. Economy Energy	responsible of Landscape policy	?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning	responsible of Landscape policy	?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works	responsible of Landscape policy	?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure	responsible of Landscape policy	?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport		?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general)		?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a		?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a Ecology – biodiversity		?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a Ecology – biodiversity Natural Heritage		?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a Ecology – biodiversity Natural Heritage Culture (general)		?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a Ecology – biodiversity Natural Heritage Culture (general) Cultural heritage		?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a Ecology – biodiversity Natural Heritage Culture (general) Cultural heritage Agriculture	nd protection	?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a Ecology – biodiversity Natural Heritage Culture (general) Culture heritage Agriculture Rural Developpement	nd protection	?
Climate change. Economy Energy Spatial planning Public works Infrastructure Transport Environment (general) Nature conservation a Ecology – biodiversity Natural Heritage Culture (general) Cultural heritage Agriculture	nd protection	?

Community Foreign affairs

Education
Research
Leisure and recreation
Tourism
Interior
Other (specify):

4.1.9 Is there regular consultation and exchange between the ministries responsible for landscape policy ? Yes No If yes, what form does it take Title: Frequency: Less than once a year Once a year Twice a year More often When necessary Output: Name: Common statement Name: Publication Name: Joint Projects/Programmes Name: Other URL: Repeat for additional regular consultation as necessary

4.1.10 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about national circumstances

4.2 Other actors (organisations and institutions)

This section covers other organisations that are active in the field of landscape activities. They may have a specific government mandate to carry out that role, but could also include private commercial or voluntary bodies

4.2.1 Is there public (or equivalent) landscape institution(s) active/responsible in the
field of landscape?
Yes No
If yes,
Name:
LEVELAddress:
Organisation type:
Foundation date:
Activities
URL:
(Repeat for other landscape observatories at different administrative levels)

4.2.2 Are there private landscape institution(s) that are active/responsible in the field of landscape in your country? Yes No If yes, please list: Name of organisation

Active/responsible LEVEL E-mail Website Membership type Professional practice / Voluntary / other Organisation type NGO Select one or add 'other' Consortium Professional membership organisation Activities **Research Institution** Professional research institute Private organisation/company Museum Other: FREE TEXT Repeat theme 4.2.1 for each organisation active/responsible in the field of landscape.

4.2.3 Is there legislation that regulates the landscape activities of professional and/or voluntary organisations? Yes No If yes, What is it called?

What are its core points? URL:

4.2.4 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about other organisations working in the landscape context

4.3 Networks

A network is any interconnected group of organisations / people/public bodies that collaborate with a degree of formality. It also implies an implicit or explicit agreement of the different organisations to work together or share information on a regular basis instead of occasional or ad hoc meetings.

4.3.1	Are there landscape collaboration networks ? Yes No
	If yes, please list:
	Name of network
	Website/URL
	Activities
	Partners in these network:
	Government
	Agency
	NGOs
	Universities
	Regional authorities
	Local authorities
	Museums
	Prof. organisations
	Private companies
	Other (specify):

Repeat for each network active in the field of landscape.

4.3.2	Report (Free Text) Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about landscape networks.

4.4 Relationship between actors

	Does the ministry responsible for landscape policy interact with other actors concerned with aspects of landscape? Yes No		
If yes, what procedures of consultat actors concerned with landscape?	ion have been	established between different	
Procedure 1 Type (ouvrir une liste	How often:	(no of meetings per year)	
coférence, questionnaire, reunion, other …)	Between: Document: URL:	(list organisations)	
		Description : FREE TEXT	
Repeat additional procedure			
4.4.2 Does the ministry responsible for lar concerned with aspects of landscap Yes No If yes, what procedures of co-operat actors concerned with landscape?	e?	established between different	
Procedure 1 <mark>Type</mark> (ouvrir une liste	How often:	(no of meetings per year)	
coférence, questionnaire, reunion, other …)	Between: Document: URL:	(list organisations)	
		Description : FREE TEXT	
Repeat additional procedure			

4.4.3 Do other ministries interact with actors concerned with landscape? Yes No If yes, please explain:

4.4.4 Do other actors interact among them with landscape?

If yes, please explain: Portugese association of ecology

END OF THE MEETING

• ARTICLE 5: GENERAL MEASURES

Article 5a: Legal recognition of concepts

Each Party undertakes to recognise landscapes in law as an essential component of people's surroundings, an expression of the diversity of their shared cultural and natural heritage, and a foundation of their identity

5.1: Recognition of landscapes in law

5.1.1 Is landscape the subject of one or more articles of the constitution (or equivalent text)? Yes No

If yes, what are they?

N° article, citation	(if possible, translated in English or French: please indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)
URL:	

(free comment)

5.1.2 Is land	Iscape the subject of a specific law?
Yes	Νο
If yes,	what is it?
Name	: :
Date	9
URL	.:
(free	comment)

5.1.3 Is landscape embo Yes No	died in other laws?	
If yes, what are the	y?	
Name:		
Date		
Subject matter:		
Description:	(describe how it deals with landscape)	
URL:		
(Repeat for each other Law)		

5.1.4 Is there a general legal code (or codes) that consolidate all the applicable texts relating to landscape? Yes No If yes:

Name: Date: URL: (*Repeat for each Code*)

	5.1.5 Are there jurisprudent decisions that apply to implementation of the European	
La	andscape Convention	
	Yes No	
lf	yes, provide references to some examples:	
	Reference:	
	Date:	
	URL:	
	(Repeat for additional examples)	

Article 5*b*: Landscape policies

Each Party undertakes to establish and implement landscape policies aimed at landscape protection, management and planning through the adoption of the specific measures set out in Article 6

5.2 Have landscape policies (using the European Landscape Convention definition) aimed at landscape protection, management and planning been established? Yes No

If yes:	
Policy:	
(Repeat for additional examples)	
Free text	

Article 5c: Procedures for participation

Each Party undertakes to establish procedures for the participation of the general public, local and regional authorities, and other parties with an interest in the definition and implementation of the landscape policies mentioned in Article 5 b

5.3.1 Are there general procedures for the public, local and regional authorities, and other parties in public decisions about landscape? Yes No

lf yes,	
What are they?	
Description:	
Promoter	
Partners	
Reference:	
URL:	
(Repeat for each additional procedure)	

5.3.2 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add information about current practice with regard any of the procedures used to involve the general public in national decisions about landscape protection, landscape management, and landscape planning; give examples of good practice with relevant URLs.

Article 5d: Integration into policies

Each Party undertakes to integrate landscape into its regional and town planning policies and in its cultural, environmental, agricultural, social and economic policies, as well as in any other policies with possible direct or indirect impact on landscape

regional, or local leve Yes No	regional, or local level?		
Sort alphabetic			
Climate change	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)	
Economy	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)	

Spatial developpment	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Public works	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Infrastructure	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Transport ?	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Environment	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Nature	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Ecology – biodiversity ENERGY	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply)

	 Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Natural heritage	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Culture	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations Instruments	(what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
<mark>Cultural</mark> heritage	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Agriculture	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Rural developpment	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Forestry	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Sustainable developpment	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Mineral	Date:	

extraction		I
	Policy title:	(core purpose of policy)
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations Instruments	(what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the
		policy)
Water Management	Date: Reference:	
management	Policy title:	
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Local	Date:	ponoy
Community	Reference:	
	Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL:	
	Inclusion Regulations	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the
Family offeing	Data	policy)
Foreign affairs	Date: Reference:	
	Policy title:	
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Education	Date:	
	Reference: Policy title:	
	Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL: Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Research	Date: Reference:	
	Policy title:	
	Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL: Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Leisure and recreation	Date: Reference:	
	Policy title:	
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
Touriam	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Tourism	_ Date:	

	Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Interior	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply)
Other (specify)	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy) (core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)

5.4.2 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any additional information about approaches to including landscape issues in other policy areas.

CHAPTER II: National measures

Article 6: Specific measures

Article 6A: Awareness raising

Each Party undertakes to increase awareness among the civil society, private organisations, and public authorities of the value of landscapes, their role and changes to them

	.1 Have measures been introduced to raise awareness of the value of landscapes, their role, and changes to them?		
Yes No			
If yes, for eac	h sector what are they?		
Measure :			
Target :	Civil society		
	Private organisations		
	Public authorities		
Promoter			
Reference			
Description			
Financer(s)			
URL			
(Repeat as	necessary)		
Good practice:	(add any examples of good practice that may be relevant) precise its context		

6.1.2 Did you translated key documents of ELC into your language(s) (Guidelines, reports) Yes No

If yes, what are they? Title of document:

(Repeat as necessary for each additional document)

6.1.3	Are there any major regular landscape events ? Yes No
	If yes, what are they?
	Name of event :
	Promoter (who organize)
	Subject matter:
	Description:
	Scale of event (international
	N/R/L)
	URL:
	Frequency:
	Date:
	Location:
	Target group:
	Public:
	Professional:
	Educational
	Administration:
	Scientific:
	Other:
	Organisation:
	Approximate size of audience:
	Financer(s)
	(Repeat as necessary for each additional event)

Are there publications, journals, letters, newletters devoted to landscape ?	
Yes No	
If yes,	
Publication 1 Title:	
Target audience	
General description:	
Editor	
Periodicity	
Type (P,J,L,NL):	
URL:	
(Repeat as necessary for each additional publication)	
Have one or more landscape awards been instituted at international/national/regional/local level, apart from ELC award (see article 11)	
Yes No	
If yes, what are they?	
Level	
Name (Name of award)	
Description: (Description of award)	
Document: (Reference)	
ELC reference Yes No	
URL:	
ou evaluate the impact of the Landscape award	
(Repeat for each additional award)	
Do you manage any forums for discussion about landscape ? Yes No	
If yes, list examples:	
Name:	
Subject matter:	
Description:	
Reference/URL:	
Target Audience	
(Repeat as necessary for each additional forum)	
De veu menere env essiel netwerke fer dissussien shout landesens 2	
Do you manage any social networks for discussion about landscape ? Yes No	
If yes, list examples:	
Name:	
Subject matter:	
Description:	
Reference/URL:	
Target Audience	
(Repeat as necessary for each additional forum)	
Do you provide landscape informations publicly accessible on internet sites?(
information system, database, agenda, list of publications	
Yes No	
M	
lf yes,	
If yes, Name:	
Name: Type	
Name: Type Subject matter:	
Name: Type	

6.1.9 Report (Free Text) Give further details about awareness raising as appropriate

Article 6B: Training and Education

Article 6Ba: Landscape appraisal and operations

Each Party undertakes to promote training for specialists in landscape appraisal and operations

 6) Have measures have been taken to promote t appraisal and operations? (This topic concern or private bodies (landscape architects, plann Yes No 	n only specialists working in public
If yes, what form does this training take? Setting up financial support for training in	(description of specific measures)
landscape appraisal and operations Promoting of special Bachelor/Master	(description of specific measures)
degree programmes on landscape appraisal and operations	(description of specific measures)
Recognition of landscape diplomas	URL:
Setting up PhD grants for actual project	(description of specific measures)
proposals focusing on landscape	URL:
	URL:
Other (specify):	(description of specific measures) URL:
6.2.1 bis Report (Free Text)	·

Article 6*Bb*: multidisciplinary training programmes in landscape

Each Party undertakes to promote multidisciplinary training programmes in landscape policy, protection, management and planning, for professionals in the private and public sectors and for associations concerned

protection, managemen sectors, scientists, ass Yes No	isciplinary training programmes in landscape policy, nt and planning, for professionals (Private and public ociations, other stake holders …) nave been taken for each sector:	
Training programme 1	(description of measure)	
	URL:	
(Repeat as necessary for	r additional measures)	
Describe/list examples of the key multidisciplinary training programmes available to each sector		
Example 1	(description of programme) (provider)	
	(<i>estimate no of participants in</i> [insert Year]) URL:	
(Repeat as necessary for	r additional multidisciplinary programmes)	
FREE TEXT		

Article 6Bc: School and University Education

Each Party undertakes to promote school and university courses which, in the relevant subject areas, address the values attaching to landscapes and the issues raised by their protection, management and planning

<u>and planning</u> 6.2.3 Have measures have been taken by the	responsible ministry for Education to
	e responsible ministry for Education to
landscapes and the issues raised by th	which <u>address the values attaching to</u>
planning?	en protection, management, and
Yes No	
If yes, what form does this take?	
Primary education	(description of measure)
	URL:
Secondary education	(description of measure)
	URL:
Undergraduate university education	(description of measure)
	URL:
Postgraduate university education	(description of measure)
(Repeat as necessary for additional measur	URL:
Describe/list examples of the key course	
Kindergarden courses	(description of programme)
Primary school courses	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
	URL:
Secondary school courses	(description of programme)
	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
Undergraduate university courses	(description of programme)
	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year]) URL:
Postgraduate university courses	(description of programme)
i osigiadado diliversity courses	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
Longlife learning courses	(description of programme)
	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
(Repeat as necessary for additional multidis	ciplinary programmes)

6.2.4 Report (Free Text)

Give further details about examples of good practice in school and university education

6.2.5 Education Bodies

Education bodies are institutions (schools, universities) who provide educational courses in related to which lead to recognised degrees or other qualifications (certificates etc) in landscape subjects and which contribute to standard setting

6.2.5.1 Are there other educational bodies which provide qualifications in landscaperelated fields ?

Yes No	
If yes, please list:	
Type of training body	
Main role	
Type of qualification	CAP (ouvrier)
Select one or add 'other'	BTS (technicien)
	Licence, (cadre)
	Master,
	Doctorat

Repeat for each landscape-related educational body

6.2.5.2 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about landscape-related education bodies

Article 6C: Improving knowledge

Article 6C1ai: Identification

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to identify its own landscapes throughout its territory;

6.3.1 Do you identify landcapes in your territory?

Yes No

6.3.2 Is identification requ	ired by law/regulation ?
Yes No	
If yes, What is requ Name/Article:	lired by law/regulation:
Reference/URL:	
Legal definition:	(in the language of your country)
Translation:	(if possible, translated in English or French: please indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)
Scope:	All territory:
	Particular areas
(Repeat as necessa	ry for any additional mandatory inventories)

Name	
Promoter(s) Who	o is Promoter ?
Financer(s)	
Scope:	All territory:
	Particular areas, categories, other)
	article 2 areas : natural, rural, urban and
	peri-urban areas,
	categories : considered outstanding,
	everyday or degraded landscapes
Reference/URL:	

Do you use specific methodology to identify landscapes?

\ \	Yes No
Name:	
Description:	
author	
Reference:	
Are the re	sults of this work made widely available for public?
ן ו	Yes No
lf y	ves, how are they disseminated?
Descrip	otion
	Repeat as necessary
6.3.4 Re	eport (Free Text)
	ve further details about landscape registers or inventories as appropriate

Article 6C1aii: Analysis

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to analyse their characteristics and the forces and pressures transforming them

6.3.5	Do you analyse characteristics and forces and pressures transforming
	landscapes ?
	Yes No
	If yes, what are the programmes/tools/measures you implement ?
	Name
	Promoter(s)
	Financer(s)
	Reference/URL:
Do yo	u use specific methodology to analyse characteristics and forces and pressures
	transforming landscapes?
	Yes No

6.3.6 Report (Free Text)

Give further details about programmes to identify and analyse landscapes

Article 6*C*1*a*iii: To take note of changes

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to take note of changes

Repeat as necessary

6.3.7	Has a programme been o Yes No If yes,	established to take note of changes on landscapes?
	Name	
	Short description/URL	
	Who did it:	
	Methodology used	
	Promoter	
	Financer(s)	

6.3.8 Has a Methodology been established to identify the forces and pressures acting on landscapes? Yes No If yes, Name Short description/URL Who did it: Methodology used Promoter

6.3.9 Report (Free Text)

Financer(s)

Repeat as necessary

Article 6C1b: Assessment

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to assess the landscapes thus identified, taking into account the particular values assigned to them by the interested parties and the population concerned.

6.3.10 Do you identify the values assigned to identified landscapes by the interested parties and the population concerned in specific programmes / mechanisms)?

Yes No	
lf yes,	
Name	
Short description/URL	
Who did it:	
Methodology used	
Promoter	
Financer(s)	
Repeat as necessary	L

6.3.11 Report (Free Text)

Article 6*D*: Landscape quality objectives

Each Party undertakes to define landscape quality objectives for the specific landscapes identified and assessed, after public consultation in accordance with Article 5C.

6.4.1 Do you implement specific programme/tool/measure to define landscape quality objectives?

Yes No

If yes	
Name	
Short description/URL	
Who did it:	
Methodology used	
Promoter	
Financer(s)	
Repeat as necessary	

6.4.2 Report (Free Text)

Please give two examples of how landscapes quality objectives have been formulated

Article 6E: Implementation

To put landscape policies into effect, each Party undertakes to introduce instruments aimed at protecting, managing and/or planning the landscape."

6.4.3	Have you introduced instruments aimed at protecting, managing and/or planning the landscape Yes No
	If yes,
	Name:
	Description:
	Reference/URL:
	Who did it:
	Promoter
	Financer(s)
Re	peat as necessary
FR	EE TEXT

6.4.4 Is there a monitoring system for landscape and/or landscape quality objectives? Yes No If yes, Name: Description: Reference/URL: Who did it: Promoter Financer(s) Repeat as necessary

6.4.5 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about the monitoring and regulation of change to landscapes

CHAPTER III: European Co-operation

Article 7: International policies and programmes

Parties undertake to co-operate in the consideration of the landscape dimension of international policies and programmes, and to recommend, where relevant, the inclusion in them of landscape considerations

Is there co-operation at the national/regional/local level with other countries in 7.1.1 the consideration of international policies or/and programmes? Yes No If yes, what is it? International policies [Insert Policy name]: (Reference) (URL) Description (Describe main purpose of policy) Landscape (Describe how landscape considerations have been included in the policy) (List the partners involved in this policy) States/regions/local communities (Repeat for each relevant international policy) International programmes [Insert programme name]: (Reference) (URL) Description (Describe main purpose of programme) (Describe how landscape considerations have been Landscape included in the programme) States/regions/local (List the partners participating in this programme) communities (Repeat for each relevant international programme)

7.1.2 Report (Free Text)

Give any further information about the incorporation of landscape considerations in international policies and programmes

Article 8: Mutual assistance and exchange of information

The Parties undertake to co-operate in order to enhance the effectiveness of measures taken under other articles of this Convention, and in particular:

Article 8a: Technical and scientific assistance

To render each other technical and scientific assistance in landscape matters through the pooling and exchange of experience, and the results of research projects

8.1 A	re there any experience of technical and scientific assistance in landscape
m	natters?
	Yes No
lf	yes, what are they?
Expe	erience 1 (name)
	Туре
	Partners
	Description
	URL
	(Repeat for each technical assistance measure or programme)

8.2 Have the identification and assessment mechanism" taken into account the exchange of experience and methodology at a European level?

If yes, set out the most important methodologies used and the specific mechanism to exchange experience which informed their use			
	List key methodologies	Exchange mechanism	URL
	(Repeat as necessary for additional m	echanisms to identify and characterise lan	dscapes)
8.3	Report (Free Text) Give any further information about El examples of good practice	uropean technical and scientific assistan	ce and gi

Article 8*b*: Exchange of landscape specialists

To promote the exchange of landscape specialists in particular for training and information purposes

8.4		e to support the exchange of landscape specialists in and information purposes?
	Programme 1 (nom) Type Duration Countries Description URL	(Reference) (URL)
	(Repeat for each addit	ional programme identified)

8.5 Report (Free Text)

Article 8c: Exchange of information

To promote the exchange of information on all matters covered by the provisions of the Convention

.6	Are key documents translated into other language(s)? Yes No
	If yes, what are they?
	key document 1
	Subject:
	Title:
	Full translation or abstract
	language(s):
	Description
	Reference:
	URL:
	(Repeat for each additional key document)

8.7 Are there specific international or transfrontier actions in place to support the exchange of information? They could be : workshop, seminar, conference, network, exchange of publication, exhibition, joint projects, EU project ... Yes No

	If yes, what are they	ı?	
Action 1		(Reference and date) (URL)	
	Topic:	(Describe main subject of the action)	
	Promoter:		
	Partners:	(List the other countries participating in this action)	
	Financer(s)	(Name of sponsoring body/ies providing the resources)	
	Period:		
		in [insert Year]	
	(Repeat for each ad	lditional action)	
8.8	Report (Free Text) Give any further infor practice	rmation about exchange of information and give examples of good	
8.3.4	Does your state/reg	ion/local community belong to international organisation	

8.3.4 Does your state/region/local community belong to international organisation (governmental or non governmental) specifically related to landscape? Yes No If yes, what are they? Name Description URL: (Repeat for additional organisation)

Article 9: Transfrontier landscapes

The Parties shall encourage transfrontier co-operation on local and regional level and, wherever necessary, prepare and implement joint landscape programmes

9.1	Are there mechanisms to encourage transfrontier co-operation on local and regional levels? Yes No If yes, what are they?			
	Level Local - Régional			
[Name (Reference)		(Reference)		
	(URL)			
	Subject: (Describe main subject of the mechanism)			
	(Repeat for each additional mechanism)			

9.2	Are there joint transfro Yes No If yes, what are they?	ntier landscape programmes?	
	Level Programme Topic:	Local - Régional (Name and <i>Reference</i>), <i>URL</i>) (<i>Describe main subject of the joint project</i>)	
	partners: Financer(s)	(List the other countries participating in the joint project)	
	(If necessary repeat for each additional joint project)		

9.3 Report (Free Text)

Give any further information about local and regional transfrontier co-operation

Article 11.1: The Landscape award of the Council of Europe

The Landscape award of the Council of Europe is a distinction which may be conferred on local and regional authorities and their groupings that have instituted, as part of the landscape policy of a Party to this Convention, a policy or measures to protect, manage and/or plan their landscape, which have proved lastingly effective and can thus serve as an example to other territorial authorities in Europe

11.1 Did your country participate for landscape award of the Council of Europe? Yes No

Date of the last participation?

11.2 How is selected the candidate for the landscape award of the Council of Europe? Free text

URL:

Did you evaluate the impact of this selection Free text

(Repeat for additional item)

11.3 Report (Free Text)

Give any further information about landscape awards

11.4 Did you evaluate the impact of the Landscape award of the council of Europe? Yes No

Free text

* * *

APPENDIX 4

DOCUMENT PRODUCED BY THE MEETING

TO BE ADDED TO BE ADDED

TO BE DEVELOPPED

TO BE DELETED

TEMPLATE INFORMATION GRID FOR THE PRESENTATION OF LANDSCAPE POLICIES IN THE MEMBER STATES OF THE COUNCIL OF EUROPE

Prepared by the Secretariat of the Council of Europe and the Landscape Convention Expert Group (25 May 2010)

Article 10.1 of the Convention ensures that the existing competent Committee of Experts (CDPATEP) set up under Article 17 of the Statute of the Council of Europe is designated by the Committee of Ministers of the council of Europe to be responsible for monitoring the implementation of the Convention.

Under the provisions of this Article and of Article 8 (concerning the mutual assistance and exchange of information), the parties undertake to cooperate to strengthen the effectiveness of measures taken and in particular to exchange information on all matters covered by the provisions of the Convention.

Recommendation CM / Rec (2008) 3 of the Committee of Ministers to member states on the guidelines for the implementation of the European Landscape Convention provides that each party contributes to the creation of a database on the Internet site of the European Landscape Convention Council of Europe, which will provide a 'toolbox' to promote technical and scientific assistance through the collection and exchange of landscape experience, work, and research.

As part of this process, CDPATEP has charged the Secretariat and a group of experts to develop an information system on the European Landscape Convention to facilitate the implementation of the main articles of the Convention, by understanding how policies are implemented in practice. Analysis of this information will then help to identify any potential problems and issues and identify appropriate technical assistance through exchange of information, experience and best practice and mutual support programmes to help raise standards.

In its first stage, this information system will focus on the main elements of the Convention:

- Article 1 Definitions of terms protection, management, planning
- Article 6 Specific measures:
 - 6C Identification and assessment,
 - 6D Landscape quality objectives,
 - 6E Implementation,
- Article 8 Mutual assistance and exchange of information;
- Article 10 Monitoring of the implementation of the Convention.

The information system is expected to meet the following objectives:

- enable authorities and the public to access information and experiences relating to landscape protection, management and planning;
- contribute to the monitoring of the implementation of the Convention (Article 10)
- allow Parties who wish to use this information system for national use;
- eventually provide an 'observatory' to analyse and highlight how a rapidly changing society may benefit from caring for landscape;
- facilitate monitoring the development of landscape policies in accordance with the European Landscape Convention;
- maintain and develop cooperative landscape networks and encourage mutual assistance and exchange of 1nformation between parties;
- provide effective information, facilitate the establishment of forums and an interactive data network, and encourage people, especially young people, interested in landscape;
- provide useful information for research and action.

RESPONSABLE désigné par l'Etat partie + si nécessaire correspondant d'une autorité autonome ou remplir en commun ?

Expliquer la désignation de la personne chargée de remplir la grille A first step before further developpements

CEP-CDPATEP (2010) COE/ELCDatabase11

Table of contents

Notes

- 0 Basic information (Geopolitical information)
- CHAPTER I General provisions
- Article 1 Definitions
- Article 2 Scope
- Article 3 Aims
- CHAPTER II National measures
- Article 4 Division of Responsibilities
- Article 5 General measures
- Article 6 Specific measures
- CHAPTER III European co-operation
- Article 7 International and programmes
- Article 8 Mutual Assistance and exchange of information
- Article 9 Transfrontier landscapes
- Article 10 Monitoring of the implementation of the Convention
- Article 11 Landscape award of the Council of Europe

NOTES

1. Database

It is important to understand that the information grid is not a questionnaire but, when developed, will be the front end to a database; this requires robust, consistent and coherent data that can be easily be compiled and analysed. Many questions are therefore 'closed' ie Yes/No answers, lists with tick boxes, or requiring numeric data – this will allow results to be directly comparable between countries. Where appropriate 'open' questions have also been included which permit free text answers that can further describe, or qualify the data. More general reports can be generated from the free text portions of the information grid.

2. Completing the Grid

The grid covers a wide range of aspects related to the implementation of the European Landscape Convention; much of the information required is complex, and it is understood that not all content providers will be able to furnish the relevant data in the form required. There is therefore no requirement or necessity to complete all answers in the first instance. However, the utility of this data in actually understanding, and providing evidence of implementation how implementation actually works in practice, is clear. It is hoped that administrations will see the utility of the data that is requested for their own internal purposes, and begin to consider whether it is possible to collect the relevant information in the form required. In this fashion, it is intended that as the reporting cycle develops the database will become more complete, and give a fuller picture of implementation that at the outset of the process.

3. Answers

Each question is designed to try and gather information that will be useful in helping to understand how the provisions of the ELC actually work in practice. In this sense, because the information grid is not about compliance, there are no perfect questions, and in the same way there are no perfect answers. Content providers should attempt to answer each question as best as they can, with the information available.

4. Instructions / Help

When the database is developed, it will be web-enabled so that it can be filled in on-line. For each question it will then be possible to access specific information and instructions related to that question in the form of on-line help.

5. Language

The language and phraseology of all the questions will need to be checked for clarity, and by the expert group to ensure that the meaning of the questions is clear and expressed in ways that landscape specialists will understand.

6. Glossary

The information grid will have to be supported by a comprehensive glossary and thesaurus that explain in more detail the specialist terms and words that are use. This is necessary to ensure that the answers are as consistent and coherent as possible.

7. Stable URLs

Every effort should be made to include **stable** URLs

9. Definitions

All terms used in te questions will require consistent definitions set out in a 'thesaurus'. The Working Group will need to consider these definitions once the final format/shape of the questions has been agreed.

10. Levels

Questions / groups of questions / combinations of questions drawn from the Grid will need to be answered at different levels (National / Regional / Local / Other [ONG?]); although the data categories remain the same, the way the question is expressed (language) may need to be reformulated or adjusted slightly to avoid confusion between these different levels. The questions set out in the grid (below) are currently formulated for a national response – this could either be at the national state level, or at the level of semi-autonomous units of a federal state (eg Swiss Cantons, Belgian Regions, German Länder etc).

When the database has been developed it is intended that where appropriate, each question will be specifically customised for the relevant level.

11. Lists

The order of the lists and sub-lists may require adjustments in order to reflect logical sequence. This needs to be done once all the questions are finalised.

Basic information

State (linked to Council of Europe web site)

00 State (or public authority)

State organization (link to web site of the Council of Europe) Representative for ELC : Name, mail adress

Box to help answering	
01 Official Responsible for answering this	
questionnaire	
Name of Responsible	
Address	
Postcode	
City	
E-mail	
Website	
Participant in Conference	Yes No if no, name of the participant
Participant in CDPATEP	Yes No No if no, name of the participant
Name of Participant(s) in Conference	
Name of Participant(s) in CDPATEP	
Name of Participant(s) in CEMAT	

Box to help answering		
0.2 Has the European Landscape Convention been signed or ratified?		
Yes No		
If yes, please indicate		
Date of signing:		
Date of ratification:		
Document of ratification:	(Reference)	
Is there official translation(s) in the language(s) of the state/region? Yes No	(Reference)	
Are they different official linguistic versions of the ELC?	(Reference)	
Is there an unofficial translation in the language of the country?	(Reference)	
Are They specific territory or territories to which the Convention is applied ?	(Reference)	

0.2 bis If the gird is answered by a Regional or Local Authority, is it a specific legal act ?

See Pere's Document p. 14

• ORGANISATION OF THE STATE

Legal competencies may be decentralised, i.e. exercised below the national level. As states may use similar terms to refer to different levels of autonomy/devolution, please define your levels of governance, and specify the term used in your state. The terms used as examples are not intended as choices, but as guides. They are from the Council of Europe's Congress of Local and Regional Authorities (http://www.loreg.coe.int/)..

.4 Landscape responsibilities of the adm	inistrative entities
Name of entity	Landscape responsibilities?
State / Country :	Yes No
1st Administrative level Name of entity:	Yes No
2 nd Administrative level Name of entity:	Yes No
3 rd Administrative level Name of entity:	Yes No

0.5 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to explain other factors relevant to your geo-political situation not included above.

CHAPTER I: General Provisions

Article 1: Definitions

Article 1*a*: Landscape

'Landscape' means an area, as perceived by people, whose character is the result of the action and interaction of natural and/or human factors

1.1.2 Is the legal definition of 'landscape' in your country different from the ELC ?			
Yes	No		
If yes:			
Name/Article			
Reference/U			
RL:			
Legal	(in the language(s) of your country)		
definition:	Repeat for each official language		
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)		
FREE TEXT			

Box to help answering 1.1.2 Are there other words in the language of your country for the term 'landscape'? Yes No If yes, describe the common meaning / usage of any other words for 'landscape' (using the thesaurus if possible); provide the specific context in which each word is used (eg spatial planning): Word Meaning Reference Context (English or French) (original language) (URL) (Groups of users) Repeat for each additional word and / or context as necessary

Article 1b: Landscape policy

'Landscape policy' means an expression by the competent public authorities of general principles, strategies and guidelines that permit the taking of specific measures aimed at the protection, management and planning of landscapes

Box to help answering			
1.2 Is there a different legal definition of 'landscape policy' in your country? Yes No			
If yes:			
Name/Article:			
Reference/URL:			
Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)		
	Repeat for each official language		
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please		
indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)			

Article 1c: Landscape quality objective

'Landscape quality objective' means, for a specific landscape, the formulation by the competent public authorities of the aspirations of the public with regard to the landscape features of their surroundings

Box to help answering		
 1.3 Is there a different legal definition of 'landscape quality objective' in your country? Yes No If yes: 		
Name/Article:		
Reference/URL:		

Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)	
	Repeat for each official language	
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please	
	indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)	

Article 1d: Landscape protection

'Landscape protection' means actions to conserve and maintain the significant or characteristic features of a landscape, justified by its heritage value derived from its natural configuration and/or from human activity

Box to help answering			
 1.4 Is there a different legal definition of 'landscape protection' in your country? Yes No If yes: 			
Name/Article:			
Reference/URL:			
Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)		
	Repeat for each official language		
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)		

Article 1e: Landscape management

'Landscape management' means action, from a perspective of sustainable development, to ensure the regular upkeep of a landscape, so as to guide and harmonise changes which are brought about by social, economic and environmental processes

Box to help answering				
1.5 Is there a different legal definition of 'landscape management' in your country?				
Yes No				
If yes:	If yes:			
Name/Article:				
Reference/URL:				
Legal definition:	Legal definition: (in the language(s) of your country)			
	Repeat for each official la	language		
Translation	Translation (if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please			
	indicate if the translation	n is official or unofficial)		

Article 1f: Landscape planning

'Landscape planning" means strong forward-looking action to enhance, restore or create landscapes

Box to help answering		
1.6 Is there a different legal definition of 'landscape planning' in your country? Yes No		
Name/Article:		
Reference/URL:		
Legal definition:	(in the language(s) of your country)	
	Repeat for each official language	
Translation	(if possible, translate this definition into English or French: please	
	indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)	

Reintroduce Boxes 2 and 3 without final list (FREE TEXT)

CHAPTER II: National measures

Article 4: Division of responsibilities

Each Party shall implement this Convention, in particular Articles 5 and 6, according to its own division of powers, in conformity with its constitutional principles and administrative arrangements, and respecting the principle of subsidiarity, taking into account the European Charter of Local Self-government. Without derogating from the provisions of this Convention, each Party shall harmonise the implementation of this convention with its own policies.

4.1 Government

	help answering
4.1.1	In the government structure do responsibility for ELC belongs to a single
	ministry?
	If yes, Name of Ministry/Department/Authority
	Title of Minister responsible
	Website
	What are the areas of functional responsibility of the Ministry:
	SORT ALPHA
	Agriculture
	Climate change.
	Community
	Cultural heritage
	Culture (general)
	Ecology – biodiversity
	Economy
	Education
	Energy
	Environment (general)
	Foreign affairs
	Forestry
	Infrastructure
	Interior
	Landscape
	Leisure and recreation
	Mineral extraction
	Natural Heritage
	Nature conservation and protection
	Public works
	Research
	Rural Developement
	Spatial planning
	Sustainable development
	Tourism
	Transport
	Water management
	Other (specify):
	FREETEXT
	1

4.1.2	Is there a specific department in this Ministry that is dedicated to landscape? Yes No			
	lf yes,			
	NAME			
	How is it organised:	(Des	scribe briefly)	
	URL:			
	FREE TEXT			
Box t	o help answering			
4.1. <mark>3</mark>	•	•	etween the ministry responsible for	
		other ministries respon	sible for territorial and related	
policies?				
	Yes No			
	If yes, what form does Title:			
	Ministries involved:			
	Frequency:	Less than once a year		
		Once a year		
		Twice a year		
		More often		
	When necessary			
	Output:	Common statement	Name:	
	·	Publication	Name:	
		Joint Projects/Program	ames Name:	
		Other	Name:	
	URL:			
	GIVE.	FREE TEXT		
	Repeat for additional rea	gular consultation as necess	ary	

4.1.4 Which are the ministries responsible of Landscape policy?
Climate change.
Economy
Energy
Spatial planning
Public works
Infrastructure
Transport
Environment (general)
Nature conservation and protection
Ecology – biodiversity
Natural Heritage
Culture (general)
Cultural heritage
Agriculture
Rural Developpement
Forestry
Sustainable developpment
Mineral extraction
Water management
Community

Foreign affairs
Education
Research
Leisure and recreation
Tourism
Interior
Other (specify):

4.1.9 Is there regular consultation and exchange between the ministries responsible for landscape policy ? Yes No If yes, what form does it take Title: Frequency: Less than once a year Once a year Twice a year More often When necessary Output: Name: Common statement Name: Publication Name: Joint Projects/Programmes Name: Other URL: Repeat for additional regular consultation as necessary

4.1.10 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about national circumstances

4.2 Other actors (organisations and institutions)

This section covers other organisations that are active in the field of landscape activities. They may have a specific government mandate to carry out that role, but could also include private commercial or voluntary bodies

4.2.1 Is there public (or equivalent) landscape institution(s) active/responsible in the field of landscape?

res no	
If yes,	
Name:	
LEVEL	
type	
Address:	
Organisation:	
Foundation date:	
Activities	
URL:	
(Repeat for other landscape observatories at different administrative levels)	

4.2.2 Are there private landscape institution(s) that are active/responsible in the field of landscape in your country?

Yes No	
If yes, please list:	
Name of organisation	
Active/responsible	
LEVEL	
E-mail	
Website	
Membership type	Professional practice / Voluntary / other
Organisation type	NGO
Select one or add 'other'	Consortium
	Professional membership organisation
Activities	
	Research Institution
	Professional research institute
	Private organisation/company
	Museum
	Other:

Repeat theme 4.2.1 for each organisation active/responsible in the field of landscape.

4.2.3 Is there legislation that regulates the landscape activities of professional and/or voluntary organisations? Yes No If yes, What is it called? What are its core points? URL:

4.2.4 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about other organisations working in the landscape context

4.3 Networks

A network is any interconnected group of organisations / people/public bodies that collaborate with a degree of formality. It also implies an implicit or explicit agreement of the different organisations to work together or share information on a regular basis instead of occasional or ad hoc meetings.

4.3.1	Are there landscape collaboration networks ? Yes No
	If yes, please list:
	Name of network
	Website/URL
	Activities
	Partners in these network:
	Government
	Agency
	NGOs
	Universities
	Regional authorities
	Local authorities
	Museums

Prof. organisations Private companies Other (specify):

Repeat for each network active in the field of landscape.

4.3.2 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about landscape networks.

4.4 Relationship between actors

Does the ministry responsible for landscape policy interact with other actors 4.4.1 concerned with aspects of landscape? Yes No If yes, what procedures of consultation have been established between different actors concerned with landscape? Procedure 1 How often: (no of meetings per year) Type (ouvrir une liste conférence, questionnaire, Between: (list organisations) reunion, other ...) Document: URL:

Description : FREE TEXT

Repeat additional procedure

Yes No		
If yes, what procedures of co-op actors concerned with landscap		established between di
Procedure 1 Type (ouvrir une liste	How often:	(no of meetings per year)
coférence, questionnaire, reunion, other)	Between: Document: URL:	(list organisations)

4.4.3 Do other ministries interact with actors concerned with landscape? Yes No If yes, please explain:

4.4.4 Do other actors interact among them with landscape? Yes No If yes, please explain: Portugese association of ecology

• ARTICLE 5: GENERAL MEASURES

Article 5a: Legal recognition of concepts

Each Party undertakes to recognise landscapes in law as an essential component of people's surroundings, an expression of the diversity of their shared cultural and natural heritage, and a foundation of their identity

5.1: Recognition of landscapes in law

J. I. I	Is landscape the subject of one or more articles of the constitution (or equivalent text)?			
	Yes No	-		
	If yes, what are they			
	N° article, citation	(if possible, translated in English or French: please indicate if the		
		translation is official or unofficial)		
	URL:	If official (legal) journal, please use its URL		
	(free comment)			
	(nee comment)			
5.1.2	Is landscape the sub	ject of a specific law?		
	Yes No			
	If yes, what is it?			
	Name:			
	Date			
	URL :			
	(free comment)			
512	Is landscape embod	ind in other laws?		
5.1.5	Yes No			
	If yes, what are they	2		
	Name:	<u> </u>		
	Date			
	Subject matter:			
	Description:	(describe how it deals with landscape)		
	URL:	(describe now it deals with landscape)		
	(Repeat for each othe	er Law)		
5.1.4		gal code -<mark>(or codes)</mark> that consolidate all the applicable texts		
	relating to landscape	9?		
	Yes No			
	If yes:			
	Name:			
	Date:			
	URL:			
	(Repeat for each Cod	(e)		
5.1.5	Are there jurisprude	nt decisions that apply to implementation of the European		
	Landscape Conventi			
	Yes No			

Reference: Date:

URL:

(Repeat for additional examples)

Article 5*b*: Landscape policies

Each Party undertakes to establish and implement landscape policies aimed at landscape protection, management and planning through the adoption of the specific measures set out in Article 6

5.2 Have landscape policies (using the European Landscape Convention definition)

Yes If yes:	t landscape protection, management and planning been established? No
Policy:	
	for additional examples)

Article 5c: Procedures for participation

Each Party undertakes to establish procedures for the participation of the general public, local and regional authorities, and other parties with an interest in the definition and implementation of the landscape policies mentioned in Article 5 b

5.3.1 Are there general specific procedures for the public, local and regional authorities, and other parties in public decisions about landscape? Yes No If yes, Uhat are they? Description: Promoter Partners Reference: URL: (Repeat for each additional procedure)

5.3.2 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add information about current practice with regard any of the procedures used to involve the general public in national decisions about landscape protection, landscape management, and landscape planning; give examples of good practice with relevant URLs.

Article 5d: Integration into policies

Each Party undertakes to integrate landscape into its regional and town planning policies and in its cultural, environmental, agricultural, social and economic policies, as well as in any other policies with possible direct or indirect impact on landscape

	1 Are landscape issues included in any other relevant policy areas at a national, regional, or local level?			
Yes No				
If yes, what are the pol	If yes, what are the policies and how is landscape included in them?			
Sort alphabetic	Sort alphabetic Same items 4.1.4			
Climate change	Date:			
	Reference:			
	Policy title:			
	Description:	(core purpose of policy)		
	URL:			
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)		
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)		
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)		
	Level	Repeat for each box below		
Economy	Date:			
	Reference:			
	Policy title:			
	Description:	(core purpose of policy)		
	URL:			
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)		

	Regulations Instruments	(what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Spatial developpment	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Public works	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Infrastructure	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Transport	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Environment	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Nature	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Ecology – biodiversity ENERGY	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)

	URL: Inclusion Regulations	(how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Natural heritage	Date: Reference: Policy title:	
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
Culture	Instruments Date: Reference: Policy title:	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
Gultural	Instruments Date:	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
heritage	Reference:	
	Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL:	
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations Instruments	(what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Agriculture	Date:	
	Reference: Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL: Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
Rural	Instruments Date:	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
developpment	Reference:	
	Policy title: Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL:	
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations Instruments	(what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Forestry	Date: Reference: Policy title:	
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations Instruments	(what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Sustainable developpment	Date: Reference:	
developpinent	Policy title:	
	Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL: Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)

CEP-CDPATEP (2010) COE/ELCDatabase11

	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Mineral extraction	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Water Management	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Local Community	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Foreign affairs	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Education	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Research	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion Regulations Instruments	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy) (what if any regulations apply) (instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Leisure and recreation	Date: Reference: Policy title: Description: URL: Inclusion	(core purpose of policy) (how landscape is included in the policy)

CEP-CDPATEP (2010) COE/ELCDatabase 11

	 Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Tourism	Date: Reference: Policy title:	
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Interior	Date:	
	Reference:	
	Policy title:	
	Description:	(core purpose of policy)
	URL:	
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
	Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
Other (specify)	Date: Reference: Policy title:	
	Description: URL:	(core purpose of policy)
	Inclusion	(how landscape is included in the policy)
	Regulations	(what if any regulations apply)
	_ Instruments	(instruments used to realise landscape in the policy)
OTHER		

5.4.2 Report (Free Text)

Please use the report to add any additional information about approaches to including landscape issues in other policy areas.

CHAPTER II: National measures

Article 6: Specific measures

Article 6A: Awareness raising

Each Party undertakes to increase awareness among the civil society, private organisations, and public authorities of the value of landscapes, their role and changes to them

6.1.1 Have measure	6.1.1 Have measures been introduced What steps have been taken to raise awareness		
of the value o	of the value of landscapes, their role, and changes to them?		
Yes No			
If yes, for eac	h sector what are they?		
<mark>Measure</mark> Ste	Measure Step :		
Target :	Civil society		
	Private organisations		
	Public authorities		
Promoter	oter		
Reference			
Description			
Financer(s)	IDENTIFY BUDGET OR NOT		
URL	URL		
(Repeat as necessary)			
Good practice:	(add any examples of good practice that may be relevant) precise its context		

6.1.2 Did you translated Have key documents of ELC been translated into your language(s) (Guidelines, reports) Yes No If yes, what are they? Title of document: Language URL

(Repeat as necessary for each additional document)

1.3	Are there any major regular landscape events ? Yes No	
	If yes, what are they?	
	Name of event :	
	Promoter (who organize)	
	Subject matter:	
	Description:	
	Scale of event (international	
	N/R/L)	
	URL:	
	Frequency:	
	Date:	
	Location:	
	Target group:	
	Public:	
	Professional:	
	Educational	
	Administration:	
	Scientific:	
	Other:	
	Organis <mark>eration :</mark>	
	Approximate size of audience:	
	Financer(s)	

	(Repeat as necessary for eac	n additional event)
6.1.4	Are there specific publication landscape (paper or electron Yes No If yes,	ons, journals, letters, newletters <mark>, articles</mark> … devoted to <mark>nic)</mark> ?
	Publication 1	Title:
		Target audience
		Language
		General description:
		Editor
		Periodicity
		Type (P,J,L,NL):
		URL:
	(Repeat as necessarv for eac	h additional publication) + FREE TEXT
6.1.5	international/national/regio Yes No	be awards been instituted at onal/local level, apart from ELC award (see article 11)
	If yes, what are they?	
	Level	
	Promoter/organiser/mana	
	ger Nome	(Nome of owers)
	Name	(Name of award)
	Description:	(Description of award)
	Document:	(Reference)
	ELC reference	Yes No
	URL:	
Did yo	ou evaluate the impact of the	e Landscape award
	(Repeat for each additional	award) + FREE TEXT
	· ·	
6.1.6	Do you manage any forums Yes No	s for discussion about landscape ?
	If yes, list examples:	
	Name:	
	Level	
	Promoter/organiser/mana ger	
	Subject matter:	
	Description:	
	Reference/URL:	
	Target Audience	
	(Repeat as necessary for eac	h additional forum)
<u> </u>		
6.1.7	Do you manage Are there a Yes No	any social networks for discussion about landscape?
	If yes, list examples:	
	Name:	
	Level	
	Promoter/organiser/mana ger	
	Subject matter:	
	Description:	
	Reference/URL:	
	Target Audience	

(Repeat as necessary for each additional forum)

6.1.8	Do you provide landscape informations publicly accessible on internet sites?(information system, database, agenda, list of publications Yes No
	If yes,
	Name/Title of internet
	site:
	Туре
	Subject matter:
	Description:
	Reference/URL:
	(Repeat as necessary for each additional item)
6.1.9	Report Free Text
	Give further details about awareness raising as appropriate

 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Give further details about awareness	roisina	~
	laisillu	c

Article 6B: Training and Education

Article 6Ba: Landscape appraisal and operations

Each Party undertakes to promote training for specialists in landscape appraisal and operations

 6) Have measures have been taken to promote appraisal and operations? (This topic concertor private bodies (landscape architects, plan Yes No If yes, what form does this training take? 	rn only specialists working in public
Setting up financial <mark>or other</mark> support for training in landscape <mark>appraisal and</mark> operations	(description of specific measures)
Promoting of special Bachelor/Master degree programmes on landscape <mark>appraisal</mark> and operations	(description of specific measures)
Recognition of landscape diplomas	URL:
Setting up PhD <mark>grants</mark> scholariship for actual project proposals focusing on	(description of specific measures)
landscape	URL: URL:
Other (specify):	(description of specific measures) URL:
6.2.1 bis Report-Free Text	

Article 6Bb: multidisciplinary training programmes in landscape

Each Party undertakes to promote multidisciplinary training programmes in landscape policy, protection, management and planning, for professionals in the private and public sectors and for associations concerned

Do you promote multidisciplinary training programmes in landscape policy, 7) protection, management and planning, for other professionals (Private and public sectors, scientists, associations, other stake holders ...) Yes No If yes, what measures have been taken for each sector:

Training programme 1	(description of measure)
	URL:
(Repeat as necessary for additional	measures)
Describe/list examples of the key	multidisciplinary training programmes available
to each sector	
Example 1	(description of programme) (provider) (estimate no of participants in [insert Year]) URL:
(Repeat as necessary for additional	multidisciplinary programmes)
REE TEXT	

Article 6Bc: School and University Education Each Party undertakes to promote school and university courses which, in the relevant subject areas, address the values attaching to landscapes and the issues raised by their protection, management and planning

and planning	
	e responsible ministry for Education to
	s which <u>address the values attaching to</u>
landscapes and the issues raised by the	neir protection, management, and
planning?	
Yes No	
If yes, what form does this take?	
Kindergarden education	(description of measure)
Primary education	(description of measure)
-	URL:
Secondary education	(description of measure)
	Mandatory/optional
	URL:
Undergraduate university education	(description of measure)
	URL:
Postgraduate university education	(description of measure)
-	URL:
(Repeat as necessary for additional measu	res)
Describe/list examples of the key cours	es available to each group
Kindergarden courses	(description of programme)
Primary school courses	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
	URL:
Secondary school courses	(description of programme)
	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
Undergraduate university courses	(description of programme)
(Bachelor)	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
Postgraduate university courses	(description of programme)
(Master, PhD)	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:
Longlife learning acting	•••=
Longlife learning courses	(description of programme)
	(provider)
	(estimate no of participants in [insert Year])
	URL:

(Repeat as necessary for additional multidisciplinary programmes)

6.2.4 Report Free Text

Give further details about examples of good practice in school and university education

6.2.5 Education Training Bodies

Education bodies are organisations institutions (schools, universities) who provide educational courses in related to which lead to recognised degrees or other qualifications (certificates etc) in landscape subjects and which contribute to standard setting

6.2.5.1 Are there other educational	training bodies which provide qualifications in
landscape-related fields ?	
Yes No	
If yes, please list:	
Type of training body	
Main role	
Type of qualification	CAP (ouvrier)
Select one or add 'other'	BTS (technicien)
	<mark>Licence, (cadre)</mark>
	<mark>Master,</mark>
	Doctorat
Repeat for each landscape-related	<mark>educational</mark> training body

6.2.5.2 Report Free Text

Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about landscape-related training bodies

Article 6C: Improving knowledge

Article 6C1ai: Identification

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to identify its own landscapes throughout its territory;

6.3.1 **Do you identify** Are landcapes identified in your territory?

Yes No

At What level, National, regional, local

6.3.2 Is identification required by law/regulation ?

Yes No

If yes, What is required by law/regulation:

Name/Article: Reference/URL: Legal definition: Translation:

(in the language of your country) (if possible, translated in English or French: please indicate if the translation is official or unofficial)

CEP-CDPATEP (2010) COE/ELCDatabase 11

Scope:	All territory:
	Particular areas
(Repeat as necessa	ry for any additional mandatory inventories)
	, ,
6.3.3 What are the results o	f identification, required or not by law/regulation?
Name	
Promoter(s)	
Financer(s)	
Scope:	All territory:
	Scale
	Maps, photos, others
	Particular areas, categories, other)
	article 2 areas : natural, rural, urban and
	peri-urban areas,
	Types: mountains, vineyards, forests,
	historic centers, industrials areas etc.
	categories : considered outstanding,
	everyday or degraded landscapes
Reference/URL:	
Do you use specific metho Yes No	dology to identify landscapes?
Name:	
Description:	
author	
Reference (Paper/electronic):	
Are the results of this work	made widely available for public?
Yes No	
If yes, how are they	disseminated?
Description	
Papart on papara	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Repeat as necessar	У
6.3.4 Report Free Text	

Give further details about landscape registers or inventories as appropriate

TO BE TRANSFORMED IN IMPERSONNAL FORMULATION

Article 6C1aii: Analysis

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to analyse their characteristics and the forces and pressures transforming them

6.3.5	Do you analyse characteristics and forces and pressures transforming
	landscapes ?
	Yes No
	If yes, what are the programmes/tools/measures you implement ?
	Name
	Promoter(s)
	Financer(s) / Partner(s)
	Reference/URL:
Do yo	ou use specific methodology to analyse characteristics and forces and pressures

transfo	rming landscapes?
<u> </u>	No
Are the	eresults of this work widely available fot public ?
Yes	No
<mark>lf yes, </mark>	how are they disseminated?

6.3.6 **Report** Free Text

Give further details about programmes to identify and analyse landscapes

Article 6*C*1*a*iii: To take note of changes

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to take note of changes

6.3.7	Has a programme been e landscapes? Yes No	established <mark>to take note of monitor</mark> changes on
	lf yes,	
	Name	
	Short description/URL	
	Who did it:	
	Methodology used	
	Promoter	
	Financer(s)	
	Partner(s)	
	Repeat as necessary	

6.3.8 Has a Methodology been established to identify the forces and pressures acting on landscapes?

Yes No	
lf yes,	
Name	
Short description/URL	
Who did it:	
Methodology used	
Promoter	
Financer(s)	
Are the results of this	work widely available fot public ?
Yes No	
If yes, how are they	disseminated?
Repeat as necessary	Description

6.3.9 Report Free Text

Article 6C1b: Assessment

With the active participation of the interested parties, as stipulated in Article 5c, and with a view to improving knowledge of its landscapes, each Party undertakes to assess the landscapes thus identified, taking into account the particular values assigned to them by the interested parties and the

6.3.10 Do you identify the values assigned to identified landscapes by the interested parties and the population concerned in specific programmes / mechanisms)? Yes No If ves.

, j e e ,	
Name	
Short description/URL	
Who did it:	
Methodology used	
Promoter	
Financer(s)	
Are the results of this w	vork widely available fot public ?
Yes No	
If yes, how are they c	lisseminated?
Repeat as necessary	

6.3.11 Report Free Text

Article 6D: Landscape quality objectives

Each Party undertakes to define landscape quality objectives for the specific landscapes identified and assessed, after public consultation in accordance with Article 5C.

6.4.2 Do you implement specific programme/tool/measure to define landscape quality objectives? Vaa No

	163
lf	yes

lf yes	
Name - type	
Short description/URL	
Who did it:	
Methodology used	
Promoter	
Financer(s) /	
Partner(s)	
Are the results of this v	vork widely available fot public ?
Yes No	
If yes, how are they o	lisseminated?
Did you evaluate the im	pact of this definition (FREE TEXT)

6.4.2 Report Free Text

Please give two examples of how landscapes quality objectives have been formulated

Article 6E: Implementation

To put landscape policies into effect, each Party undertakes to introduce instruments aimed at protecting, managing and/or planning the landscape."

6.4.6 Have you introduced instruments aimed at protecting, managing and/o the landscape	r planning
Yes No	
If yes,	
Name:	
Description:	
Reference/URL:	
Who did it:	

Pr	omoter
Fi	nancer(s) / <mark>Partner(s)</mark>
Repea	t as necessary
	ou evaluate the impact of the instruments aimed at protecting, managing r planning the landscape (FREE TEXT)
	there a monitoring system for landscape and/or landscape quality objectives? Yes No
lf y	es,
<mark>Na</mark>	ame:
Ð	escription:
Re	eference/URL:
W	<mark>ho did it:</mark>
<mark>Pr</mark>	
Fi	nancer(s)
Repea	t as necessary

6.4.8

Report Free Text Please use the report to add any relevant additional information about the monitoring and regulation of change to landscapes

CHAPTER III: European Co-operation

Article 7: International policies and programmes

Parties undertake to co-operate in the consideration of the landscape dimension of international policies and programmes, and to recommend, where relevant, the inclusion in them of landscape considerations

	national/regional/local level with other countries
	ndscape dimension in international policies or/a
programmes?	
Yes No	
If yes, what is it?	
International policies	
[Insert Policy name]:	(Reference)
	(URL)
Description	(Describe main purpose of <mark>policy how landscape</mark>
	considerations have been included in)
<mark>Landscape</mark>	(Describe how landscape considerations have been
	included in the policy
States/regions/local	(List the partners involved in this policy)
communities	
(Repeat for each relevant intern	ational policy)
International programmes	
[Insert programme name]:	(Reference)
	(URL)
Description	(Describe main purpose of programme)
Landscape	(Describe how landscape considerations have been
	included in the programme)
States/regions/local	(List the partners participating in this programme)
communities	
(Repeat for each relevant intern	ational programmo)

7.1.2 Report (Free Text)

Give any further information about the incorporation of landscape considerations in international policies and programmes

Article 8: Mutual assistance and exchange of information

The Parties undertake to co-operate in order to enhance the effectiveness of measures taken under other articles of this Convention, and in particular:

Article 8a: Technical and scientific assistance

To render each other technical and scientific assistance in landscape matters through the pooling and exchange of experience, and the results of research projects

8.9	Are there any <mark>experience</mark> example of technical and scientific assistance in
	landscape matters?
	Yes No
	If yes, what are they?
Expe	<mark>rience</mark> example 1 (name)
	Туре
	Partners
	Description
	URL
	(Repeat for each technical assistance measure or programme)

Have the identification and assessment mechanism" taken into account the exchange				
of experience and methodology at a European level?				
<u> </u>				
If yes, set out the most important methodologies used and the specific				
mechanism to exchange experience which informed their use				
List key methodologies	Exchange mechanism	<mark>URL</mark>		
(Repeat as necessary for additional mechanisms to identify and characterise				
landscapes)				
.				
8.10 Report Free Text				

Give any further information about European technical and scientific assistance and give examples of good practice

Article 8*b*: Exchange of landscape specialists To promote the exchange of landscape specialists in particular for training and information purposes

				to support the for training and i		of	landscape
Ye		-					
If ye	s, <mark>wha</mark> t	<mark>t are they</mark>	<mark>/?</mark>				
Programme	ex ex	ample	1	(Reference)			
(Name)				(URL)			
Тур	e						
Pro	gramm	e					
sup	porting	1					
	ation						
Coι	untries/	partners					
Des	criptio	n					
U	RL						
(Repeat for e	ach add	litional <mark>pre</mark>	oara	<mark>mme</mark> identified ex	(ample)		

8.12 **Report** Free Text

Article 8*c*: Exchange of information To promote the exchange of information on all matters covered by the provisions of the Convention

8.13	Are key national, regional and local documents translated into other language(s)?
	Yes No
	If yes, what are they?
8.14	key document 1
	Author, date
	Subject:
	Title:
	Full translation or abstract
	language(s):
	Description

Reference: URL:

(Repeat for each additional key document)

8.15 Are there specific international or transfrontier actions in place to support the exchange of information? They could be : workshop, seminar, conference, network, exchange of publication, exhibition, joint projects, EU project ... Yes No

If yes, what are they?

If yes, what are they?	
Action 1	(Reference and date) (URL)
<mark>Topic</mark> Subject:	(Describe main subject of the action)
Promoter:	
Partners:	(List the other countries participating in this action)
Financer(s)	8.16 (Name of sponsoring body/ies providing the resources)
Period:	
	in [insert Year]

(Repeat for each additional action)

8.17 **Report** Free Text

Give any further information about exchange of information and give examples of good practice

8.3.4	Does your state/region/local community belong to international organisation (governmental or non governmental) specifically related to landscape? Yes No			
	lf yes, what are they?			
	Name			
	Description			
	URL:			
	(Repeat for additional organisation)			

Article 9: Transfrontier landscapes

The Parties shall encourage transfrontier co-operation on local and regional level and, wherever necessary, prepare and implement joint landscape programmes

9.4 Are there mechanisms to encourage transfrontier co-operation on local ar regional levels? Yes No If yes, what are they?		
Level	National - Local - Regional	
[Name	(Reference)	
	(URL)	
Subject:	(Describe main subject of the mechanism)	
Promoter :		
(Repeat for each additional mechanism)		
	regional levels? Yes No If yes, what are they? Level [Name Subject: Promoter :	

9.5 Are there joint transfro Yes No If yes, what are they?		
Level	National - Local - Regional	
Programme	(Name and <i>Reference</i>), <i>URL</i>)	

CEP-CDPATEP (2010) COE/ELCDatabase11

TopicSubject: partners:

(Describe main subject of the joint project programme) (List the other countries participating in the joint project programme)

Financer(s)

(If necessary repeat for each additional joint project programme)

9.6 **Report** Free Text

Give any further information about local and regional transfrontier co-operation

Please, verify the correct use of "country" or "state" along the document

Article 11.1: The Landscape award of the Council of Europe

The Landscape award of the Council of Europe is a distinction which may be conferred on local and regional authorities and their groupings that have instituted, as part of the landscape policy of a Party to this Convention, a policy or measures to protect, manage and/or plan their landscape, which have proved lastingly effective and can thus serve as an example to other territorial authorities in Europe

11.5 Did your country state ever participate for landscape award of the Council of Europe?

Yes No Date of the last participation? Previous participations ?

Make a link to the COE website - candidates and winners

11.6 How is selected the candidate for the la	ndscape award of the Council of Europe?
Free text (procedure, criteria, etc.)	
URL:	
Did you evaluate the impact of this selection	Free text
(Repeat for additional item)	

11.7 **Report** Free Text

Give any further information about landscape awards

11.8 Did you evaluate the impact of the Landscape award of the council of Europe? Yes No

How +Free text

* * *